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" 'Miller, Steve

i:rom: Erickson, Pat

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:33 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: 2 Fallen Soldier Senate Joint Resolutions (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: Fallen Heroes resolution Basham.doc; Fallen Soldier Eric Clark.doc

Fallen Heroes -~ Fallen Soldier Eric

resolution Basha... Clark.doc ...
Dear Steve: Attached are two Fallen Soldier Resolutions for

drafting. Please call if you need more information, or clarification on anything. These
are the first we've had to have drafted.

Pat
c/0 Senator Bob Wirch's office
267~8979

————— Original Message--—=—=

From: Guthrie, Jacqueline A ~ DMA

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 12:39 PM

To: Erickson, Pat

Subject: RE: 2 Fallen Soldier Senate Joint Resolutions (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Updated versions attached - please let me know if you have any questions about changes
made

Jackie Guthrie

Public Affairs Officer

Wisconsin Dept. of Military Affairs

email: jacqueline.guthrie@Qus.army.mil

Tel: 608-242-3053 (DSN 312-724-3053)

Cell: 608-345-7585

————— Original Message--—-—-—=

From: Erickson, Pat [mailto:Pat.Erickson@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 10:51 AM

To: Guthrie, Jacqueline A MAJ NGWI

Subject: 2 Fallen Soldier Senate Joint Resolutions

Jackie: Could you please look these over for us? We really appreciate it.

Pat
c/o Senator Bob Wirch's office

<<Fallen Heroes resolution.doc>>

<<Fallen Soldier Eric Clark.doc>>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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DRAFT

Standard Fallen Heroes Senate Joint Resolution

Relating to the life and service of Unitéd States Army Spe Eric D. Clark who lost his life during
Operation Iraqi Freedom.

WHEREAS, on May 11, 2007, Spc Eric D. Clark, of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, a member of
the U. S. Army 3" Battalion, 6" Field Artillery Regiment, 10" Mountain Division died as a result of
wounds received during enemy action in Baghdad, Iraq; and

WHEREAS, Spc Clark was born July 14, 1983 to parents Joanne (Leipzig) Marfechuk and
Kevin Clark. He graduated from Indian Trails Academy in Kenosha, WI in 2001. While in high school
he enlisted in the Army’s accelerated program, allowing him to achieve a higher military rank when he
began his service career; and

WHEREAS, Spc Clark completed basic training at Fort Sill, OK in May 2003. His first duty
station was at Camp Hovey, Korea, with Battery A, 2™ Battalion, 17" Field Artillery — the “Steel
Battalion.” In July 2004, Eric transferred to the IOth, Mountain Division, Fort Drum, New York and
deployed to Iraq in August 2005; and

WHEREAS, Spc Clark leaves to cherish his memory his parents and step-parents Joanne and
Bob Marfechuk, Kevin and Paula Clark, his siblings Jade, Evan, Meg and Audra Clark, and Jared and
Anna Buckingham; therefore, be it ,

RESOLVED BY THE SENATE, THE ASSEMBLY CONCURRING, THAT the legislature
of the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Spc Eric D. Clark, mourns his death
and extends its deepest sympathies to his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

RESOLVED, THAT the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to his parents
Joanne and Bob Marfechuk and Kevin and Paula Clark.
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Relating to: the life and service of United States Army|\Spc Eric D. Clark }WhO lost

his hfe during Operation Iraqi Freedom.
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Whereas on May 11, 2007, WD Clark, of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin,
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a member of the U;wS. Army 3rd Battalion, 6th Field Artillery Regiment, 10th
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Whereas, SpciClark leaves to gherish his memorsghis parents and stepf?arents )
Joanne and Bob Marfechu fK%?in and Paula Clark, his siblings,Jade, Evan, Meg )
and Audra Clark, and Jared and Anna Buckingham;éhi?efoge, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of
the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of gépc Eric D. Clark,
mourns his deatlz, and extends its deepest sympathies to his family, friends, and
colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint

and. Sieppolla

resolution to his parentsJoanne and Bob Marfechuk and Kevin and Paula Clark.

(END)



" Barman, Mike
A

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 10:40 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: 2 SJR's for Fallen Soldiers

Mike, these are 3194 and 3195.

Steve

From: Erickson, Pat

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 4:05 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: 2 SIR's for Fallen Soldiers

Hi Steve: My computer won't let me respond to the draft's | received via email, so I'm sending this email to let you know
the Basham and Clark SJR's were fine, and to request that they be introduced. Thank you.

Pat
c/o Senator Wirch's office



- Barman, Mike

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 10:41 AM
To: Erickson, Pat

Cc: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: 2 8JR's for Fallen Soldiers

We'll jacket them.

Thanks

Steve

From: Erickson, Pat

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 4:05 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: 2 SIR’s for Fallen Soldiers

Hi Steve: My computer won't let me respond to the draft's | received via email, so I'm sending this email to let you know
the Basham and Clark SJR's were fine, and to request that they be introduced. Thank you.

Pat
¢/o Senator Wirch's office



‘Miller, Steve

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 10:52 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: SJR

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561
sarah.basford@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Erickson, Pat .

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 10:46 AM
To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: SIR

Hi Sarah: Recently we had you draft a SJR for Eric D. Clark, who lost his life in Operation Iraqui Freedom
(LRBO7-3195/1).

I was just getting ready to send it to the Chief Clerk, when | noticed his date of death is wrong. He died in 2006, not 2007
as | had indicated. Could you please change that? Can | just change it on the draft, or do we need a new one printed up?

| apologize for this error.

Pat
c/o Senator Wirch's office
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Relating to: the life and service of Unigé% States Army Specialist Eric D. Clark, who
/

lost his life during Operati(y/ﬁqi Freedom.
Whereas, on May 11, 2007, S
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pecialist Eric D. Clark, of Pleasant Prairie,
Wisconsin, a member of the U.S. Army 3rd Battalion, 6th Field Artillery Regiment,
10th Mountain Division, died as a result of wounds received during enemy action in
Baghdad, Iraq; and

Whereas, Spc. Clark was born July 14, 1983, to parents Joanne (Leipzig)
Marfechuk and Kevin Clark. He graduated from Indian Trail Academy in Kenosha,
Wisconsin in 2001. While in high school he enlisted in the Army's accelerated
program, allowing him to achieve a higher military rank when he began his service
career; and

Whereas, Spc. Clark completed basic training at Fort Sill, Oklahoma, in May
2003. His first duty station was at Camp Hovey, Korea, with Battery A, 2nd

Battalion, 17th Field Artillery — the “Steel Battalion.” In July 2004, Eric transferred
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to the 10th Mountain Division, Fort Drum, New York, and deployed to Iraq in August
2005; and

Whereas, Spc. Clark leaves to cherish his memory, his parents and stepparents,
Joanne and Bob Marfechuk and Kevin and Paula Clark, his siblings, Jade, Evan,
Meg, and Audra Clark, and Jared and Anna Buckingham; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of
the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Spc. Eric D. Clark,
mourns his death, and extends its deepest sympathies to his family, friends, and
colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to his parents and stepparents, Joanne and Bob Marfechuk and Kevin and
Paula Clark.

(END)



